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February 18, 2016
RE: New Mexico State #1, 30-025-3162
Gentlemen:

A C103 to re-complete the above mentioned well was submitted by Legacy
Reserves Operating LP in July of 2014. To date the NMOCD has not
received a subsequent report of the work being completed. This well has
produced intermittently since late 2012.

If work has been done on this well, please submit the subsequent report.
Otherwise, we would request that the casing leak described in the initial
C1083 be repaired and the well placed back on production or Plugged and
Abandoned.

Please have the appropriate paper work submitted to this office within 30
days with work to begin within the next 90 days.

Respectfully,

Maxey G. Brown, District Supervisor
NMOCD, District |
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